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SOUTH CHARLESTON. W. VA.

September 18, 1957

Mr. G. W. Morgan
Chief
Isotopes Extension
Division of Civilian Application
United States Atomic Energy Commission
Oak Ridge
Tennessee

I I

Reference: IEB:REB (LIC 47-260-2)

Dear Mr. Morgan:

.,the subject lettdr lists two deficiencies in our operations with
regard to provisions of "Licensing of Byproduct Material" contained in
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 30. These deficiencies
are restated below together with a description of action taken:

(a) 200 millicuries of Cobalt 60 not licensed.

Action: An order has been placed to dispose of
this material by burial at Oak Ridge..,
This order should be completed within
a 30 to 60 day period.

(b) Posting of areas with radiation levels exceeding
5 mr/hr.

Action: Old warning signs have been removed
and new ones mounted which conform
to the exact wording required in the
latest revision of the Code.

It is hoped that this action will satisfy the requirements of the
regulations, and that the next inspection will verify our complete con-
formity to the provisions contained in the Code.

Very truly yours,

~~Chairmn

Radioactive Materials Committee
Special Instrumentation Dept.
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